
From:                                                       Susie Laan 
Sent:                                                         11 July 2024 13:34 
To:                                                            Gatwick Airport 
Subject:                                                   planning 
  
Hello, 
Is there really no way this runway can be stopped?  It doesn’t make sense to me at all. Why 
encourage flying?  We are facing a climate breakdown which has begun and I am not being 
dramatic.  The farmers are struggling and trying to find ways to reduce their emissions and then you 
get Gatwick building another runway to increase the number of plans – a huge impact on our limited 
emissions…do you know the amount of carbon emissions this will add ?  Do you know we only have 
4 years left to get below the annual carbon emissions limit before the world goes above what could 
stop us going to 3 degrees? 
  
Susie 
  
The demand for ivory and land in Africa means orphaned elephants.  The website below is my 

way to raise funds and awareness to help. 

   
 




